# **Nick Stephenson**

## Web Developer, Software Engineer

NickStep.com

435-770-0826 – nickilstephenson@gmail.com

## WEB DEVELOPMENT | DATABASE DESIGN | SOFTWARE ENGINEERING

#### PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Dedicated college graduate with 6+ years of personal coding experience. Confident in ability to build clean and efficient software solutions for customer and company needs. Track record of being a team player and utilizing effective communication skills. Committed to lifelong learning and team success.

#### **KEY SKILLS**

√ C# ✓ SQL ✓ Unity

✓ HTML & CSS ✓ Python ✓ ASP.NET Razor Pages

✓ JavaScript ✓ Java ✓ Object Oriented Programming

## **EDUCATION**

#### **Bachelor of Science in Computer Science**

April 2024 Ogden, UT Weber State University

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

**Personal Shopper** July 2022 - Present Walmart Perry, UT

Assemble and organize customer orders and deliver them to customer.

- Experience working in a team environment
- Time management, efficiency, and organization
- Use of effective communication skills

### **Cashier and Customer Service Associate**

July 2020 – July 2022 Perry, UT

Organize and package customer orders and process financial transactions.

- Problem solving and conflict resolution
- Client and team communication
- Experience with processing financial transactions accurately

#### **Crew Member**

July 2018 – July 2020 Brigham City, UT

Wendy's

Walmart

Prepare and assemble customer orders efficiently as part of a team.

- Food service and preparation experience
- Efficient teamwork and communication
- Keeping workstation clean and organized